Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen <kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com>
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 9:44 AM

To: Brush, Barbara J (Barbara.Brush@illinois.gov)
Subject: FOIA

Below is my narrowed FOIA request as requested.

1. Copy of all communication between IDOT and Zimmerly Ready Mix and/or any of its representatives between
June 20" and July 3" in the form of fax’s, e-mails, or letters. Those communications would be limited to Edgar County
projects.

2. Copy of all communication between IDOT and Chris Patrick, now former County Chairman, County Highway
Engineer, and/or the Edgar County States Attorney between June 20" and July 3" in the form of fax’s, e-mails or
letters.

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks
Kirk Allen

From: Kirk Allen [mailto:kirk@edgarcountywatchdogs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:53 PM

To: Brush, Barbara J (Barbara.Brush@illinois.gov)
Subject: FW: FOIA

In accordance with the Freedom Information Act of lllinois | am requesting the following.

1. Copy of all communication between IDOT and Zimmerly Ready Mix and/or any of its representatives in the last
30 days in the form of fax’s, e-mails, or text messages.

2. Copy of all communication between IDOT and any Edgar County Official to include any County Board Member,
County Highway Engineer, and/or the Edgar County States Attorney in the last 30 days in the form of fax’s, e-
mails or text messages.

This request is a non-commercial request. | am requesting electronic copies. In the event papers copies must be
provided | am requesting the fees be waived as outlined in the FOI Act as this is a request for public information that is
to be shared publicly.

If a waiver of fees is not give then | do request an estimate of the cost be provided prior to filling the FOIA request.
If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks

Kirk Allen

Edgar County Watchdogs
PO Box 593

Kansas, IL 61933
217-508-0564



